From: START at Oregon State University <START@discover.oregonstate.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 9:17 AM
To:
Subject: Student Attendance Fee Adjustment
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Hi OSU Student,

At Oregon State University, we're dedicated to ensuring accessibility and affordability for

all students.

START sessions primarily rely on fees collected from participating families. This year,
we implemented a $10 fee to begin to right-size our budget. However, in our
commitment to maintaining accessibility, we've adjusted our budget approach, resulting
in our ability to waive the $10 attendance fee for students attending in-person START
sessions in 2024. All other announced fees remain unchanged, including the student

overnight fee for housing.

Guest fees continue to support catering, materials, staff wages, and room expenses for
the day, as well as defraying costs for students attending START throughout the year.

Please also note that housing during START sessions still incurs a separate cost for



families.

For any further questions, please feel free to contact Melissa Morgan, Director of the
Office of Student Orientation.

We look forward to welcoming you at START this summer!

You can reach us by:

¢ Chat with us live on our website - newstudents.oregonstate.edu
e Call our office Monday-Friday from 8am-5pm PST - 541-737-7627

e Send us an email anytime - newstudents@oregonstate.edu

e DM us on Instagram anytime - @osunewstudents

Talk with you soon!

Go Beavs!

Office of Student Orientation

Oregon State University

Q o o Contact us here: Corvallis
Where we're located: Corvallis

To ensure our updates reach you, please add START@discover.oregonstate.edu to your address book. Your
email address is safe with us. See our Privacy Policy.
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